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Will my company qualify as a diverse supplier?

CommScope looks for the following qualities in  
diverse suppliers:

 • A commitment to our quality standards, delivery 
schedules and continuous improvement

 • Competitive pricing
 • Electronic communications capabilities
 • Environmental stewardship
 • Financial stability
 • ISO certification (production-oriented activities only)
 • Value-added capabilities

What type of products and services does 
CommScope need?

Production opportunities*

Non-production opportunities*

*  These lists change from time to time to reflect 
CommScope’s evolving business needs.

CommScope offers all businesses—including minority, woman and veteran-owned 
businesses—an opportunity to compete on an equal basis. We are committed to providing 
equal access to all suppliers and promoting diversity in our supply base. Developing a diverse 
business community contributes to the overall growth and expansion of our markets.

What criteria does CommScope use to designate  
a supplier as small, minority, woman-owned or 
disadvantaged?

CommScope uses the Small Business Administration’s 
criteria for designating small, minority, woman-owned or 
disadvantaged businesses. To learn more, read the United 
States Code (15 U.S.C. Section 632) and the Code of 
Federal Regulations (13 C.F.R., parts 121, 124 and 126).

How can I become a CommScope diverse supplier?

Register with us if you are a certified diverse supplier. Your 
profile will remain in our database and our sourcing team 
will contact you should appropriate opportunities arise.

How can I bid on CommScope projects?

CommScope follows RFP, RFQ and RFI processes 
to solicit bids. If you have specific questions about 
CommScope’s supplier diversity program, please email: 
supplierdiversity@commscope.com.

 • Compounders
 • Die casting and milling
 • Hardware
 • Machining
 • Metal fabrication
 • Metal stamping

 • Metals
 • OEM connectors
 • Packaging
 • PCBs and PCBAs
 • Plastic components
 • Polymers

 • Building maintenance
 • Consulting
 • Freight carrier logistics
 • Industrial supplies
 • Insurance
 • Janitorial services

 • Legal assistance
 • Marketing materials
 • Office supplies
 • Safety supplies
 • Software

https://www.commscope.com/supplier-profile/
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CommScope pushes the boundaries of communications 

technology with game-changing ideas and ground-breaking 

discoveries that spark profound human achievement.  

We collaborate with our customers and partners to design, 

create and build the world’s most advanced networks. It is our 

passion and commitment to identify the next opportunity and 

realize a better tomorrow. Discover more at commscope.com
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